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Ms. Kate Bailey 
425 Third St., SW, Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20024 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

United States Department of Sta·te 

Washington, D. C. 20520 

llW 12 2IM 

Case No. F-2014-08848 

In response to your request dated May 13, 2014 under the Freedom of 
Information Act (the "FOIA"), 5 U.S.C. § 552, we have initiated a search of the 
following Department of State record systems: the Office of the Secretary. 

The search of the records of the Office of the Secretary has resulted in the 
retrieval of four documents responsive to your request. We have determined 
that all four documents have been previously released to you in case number F-
2012-38774. Documents C05415288, C05415290, C05415756 and C05415775 
were released to you on April 17, 2014. The released documents are enclosed. 

If you have any questions, you may contact Assistant United States Attorney 
Robert Prince at (202) 305-3654 or Robert.Prince@usdoj.gov. Please be sure to 
refer to the case number shown above in all correspondence about this case. 

( smriety 

(fl\ ~- 6~' 
l~ John F. Hackett, Acting Director 
\ Office of Information Programs and Services 

Enclosures: 
As stated. 
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R u. Rexon Y 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

RE EASED IN PART 83 NSA,86] 

Sullivan, Jacob J 
Saturday, September 15, 2012 2:44 PM 
Ryu, Rexoci Y 
Fw: 

Check out the below. You and Erin should confirm w Ben that Susan can deploy tomorrow. 

----- Original Message ----­
from: Sullivan~ ·Jacob J 

B3NSA 
86 

83 NSA~ent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:26 AM 

86 
·"To: 'RhodesL_~enjamin J. • <Ben'amin J. Rhode 

86 
B3NSA 
86 83 NSA 

86 

<mi haein{,: __ ]; Robert.Cardillo/ 
<alanr dn1. ov>· matt olse 

86 <mark. iulian 86 

B3NSA 
86 

< li s a . mooaccf 86 
Cc: GEO GJW2 <GEORGJW2j_~- ] ; cynt hlfl1 
christ __J <christnlil RODNEVAS'l 

83 NSAB3 NSA 
; .:..a...:.>~~--_J 86 86 

Subje : RE: 

This looks good. Two small edits~ 

83NSA 
86 

1. We call it "the us mi.ssion" or the ~US diplomatic post" because it is not actually a 
Consulate. 
2. There is a missing "of" in the third tic. 

83NSA 

-----Original Message----- 86 , 
86 86 ' 83 NSA 83 NSA 63 NSA 

From: RhodesJ Benjamin J. (mail o:Benjamin J. Rhodes ] B6 86 66 

To: 'michaejn ~ -lj Rohert.Cardill~ . _l alanrpa J matt,olseg 86 
sent: Sat'urdat SMte111ber 15, 2012 11:12 AM - -

SullivanJ Jaco J · m.ark.giulian~ j JetndiJ ~.monacro 
Cc: .GEO~GJW2( ~ cynthlrf( ' Chr'is I" ·-.- -_J ROONEYAStf - B6 

SUbJect. RE: 83 NSA B3 NSA 83 NSA 
86 86 86 This is good by me. 

B3NSA 
-----Original MessaJte-- - -- 86 
From: michaeind _ j [1nailto:michaei1nr~--

B3 NSAent: .Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:0B AM 

B3NSA 
B6 

83NSA 
86 

86 
B3NSA 
86 

86 To; Robert.Cardi!~ - - -1 alanr~ --=J nratt.olsen sUilivanjj@sta 
mark . · ulian J Rhodes, Benjamin j.; 'cin i lisa.monac<Jd 

B6 cc: GEORGJW2, __ j cynthlrt{ ] c.hristrrr<ii, -r~ -
Subject: 83 NSA 83 NSA 83 NSA 

B3NSA 
86 

·r)\1~6 
83 NSA 
86 86 86 86 

Per the discussion at DeputiesJ here are the revised TPs for HPSCI. let me know what you 
think. 

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were 
spontan~ously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct 
assault against the US Consulate and subsequently its annex. There are indications that 
extremists participated in the violent demonstrations. 

--This assessment may change as additional information is collected and analyze<! and as 
currently available information continues to be evaluated. 

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Archie Bols1er, Senior Revl~we 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2012-38774 Doc No. C05415290 Date: 04/17/2014 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2012-38774 Doc No. C05415290 Date: 04/17/2014 --• 

--The investigation is on-going, . and the us Goverrnaent is working with Libyan authorities to 
bring to justice those responsible for the d&aths OS citizens. 

' 

' 

2 
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Pelofsky, Eric J 
RELEASED IN FUU1 

S\Jlllvan, Jacob J Ftom: 
~en· Saturday, September 16, 2012 2:44 PM 

Ryu, RexonY 
~~ 

Subjccit: 

Coming your ~ay. 

Pelofsf(y, Elie J; Pelton, EM 
Re: Libya· Undass 1.C pts 

----- Original Message -~--­
Front: Ryu, Rexon Y 
Sent: Saturday1 September 15J 2012 02:~, PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Cc: Pelofsky, Eric J; Pelton. Erin 
Subject: Libya - ·Unclass IC pts 

Jake - understand from Eric that you•re working a set of unclass IC pts on libya for the 
Hill. rf· these .are going to be finaUzed by Sunday aia;{or COB today), can we get a copy for 
Susan to ensure we're on the same msg? Happy-to "-ave Erk/Erin worl< with whomever on the 
State team is handling this,, unless it's you - in which case happy to get them directly. 
Whatever is easiest. · 

Many thx. 

Rexon 

REVIEW AUTHORITY; Archie Bolster, Senior Reviewe~ 

1 
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Din, Susan w RELEASED IN PART -------i.:1.:.:'.41!:8) B1,BS,1 .4(D)....., ____________________ _ 

From: 
Senf: 
To: 

Cc: 
.Subject; 

Delaurentis, Jeff r y A 
Wednesday, Seplember 12, 2012 6:58 AM 
Ryu, Rexoo Y; DiCarlo, Rosemary A {USUN}; Rice, Susan E (USUNJ; Pefofsky, Eric J; 
Ahmed, Salman (USUN) 
Siogh, Priya (USUNJ 
Re: Libya update from Se(h Jones 

BBC, NBC l'.eport US sources saying Chris among the dead but USG not confirming. 

From: Ryu, Rexon Y 
Sent: Wednesday, Sep ember 12, 2012 06:36 AM 
To: DIC;arfo, Rosemary A (USUN); Rice, Susan E {USUN); Pelofsky, Eric J; Ahmed, 5alman (USUN); Delaurentis, Jeffrey A 
Cc: Singh, Priya (USUN) . . 
Subject~ Re: Libya update from Beth JoM!S 

Libyans are saying publicly he is one of the four dead. Don't have more right now. 

From: Dicarlo, Rosemary A (USUN) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12y 2012 OG:25 AM 
To: Rk:e, Susan E (USUN); Ryu, Rexon Y; Pefofsl<y, Eric J; Ahmed, Sal'man (Uf:'JN); De.l.aurentts, Jeffrey A 
Cc: Singh, Prfya (USON) ____ _ 
Subject: Re: Ubya update from Beth Jones· 1Classified by DAS. A/GIS, Dos 4-9-2014 - Class: :J 

' CONFIDENTIAL- Reason: B11.4(B), 1.4(0)- Deelasslfy on: 
·-es f am doing UNSC. OJ11212019 __ 

From: Rice, Susan E (USUN) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 1~ 2012 06:20 AM 
To: Ryu, Rexon Y; Pelofsky, EricJ; OiOlrf<:J, Ro~ary A (USUN}; Ahmed, Salman (USON); Delaurentis, Jeffrey A 
Cc; Sfngh, Ptiya (USUN) 
Subject: Re: Libya update from Beth Jones 

Who are the four dead? ls Chris among them? 

RDC, are vou doing UNSC today? 

--~-· · ·-.. ···--··-··-.. ~ii8i1ew AiinioRiTY:-sh"aron Ahmad, senior Reviewef<: .. - --- · .. -- ---
From. Ryu, Rexon Y , ...... -- -- -- - - - ----------·- -· ······· ·- - ....... . 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, Z012 06;01 AM 
To: Pelofsky, Eric J; Rice, Susan E (USON); DiCario, Rosemary A (USUN); Ahmed, ~Iman (USUN) 
Cc: Singh, Prlya {USUN); ·oat-Judge, Siobhan 
Subject: Re: Libya update from Beth Jones 

1.4(0) 
81 
85 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2012-38774 Doc No C05415775 Date: 04/17/2014 --· 

-~- ·-- ·------·-
=rom: Pelofsky, Eric J 
knt: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 11:53 PM 
ro· ')ice, Susan E (USUN); Ryu, Rexon Y; OIOJrlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Ahmed, Salman (USUN} 
:C:. .1gh, Priya (USUN); Oat-Judge, S obhan 
;ubject: Re: Libya update from Beth JOnes 

t's very possible that he is dead. The SWO told me that a senior Libyan official called our DCM to extend his 
ondolences. We have not seen or recovered a body (resources that flew in from Tripoli are attempting to do that - NFI); 
.owever, thefe is apparently a photo on twitter of someone carrying a body that res~mbles Chris over their shoulder. I 
.a11e not seen the photo myself. 

have asked the Op$ Center to call me if there are additional developments throughout the night. 

ric 

rom: Rice, Susan E (USUN) 
ent: Tuesday, September ll, 2012 09:05 PM 
o: Pelofsky, ErlcJ; Ryu, Rexon Y; DICarfo, Rosemary A (USUN); Ahmed, Salman (USUN) 
c: Singh, Priya (USUN); Oal·Judge, Siobhan 
ubject: Re: Libya update from Seth Jones 

:ia""~. Stres~lng this btg time. 

rom: l'elofsky, Eric J 
ent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 08:51 PM 
o: Rice, Susan E (USUN)i Ryu, Re>:on Y; DIC<!rlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Ahmed, Salman (USUN) 
c: Singh, Prlya (USUN); Oat-Judge, Siobhan · 
ubject: RE: Libya update from Beth Jones 

isan, 

alked to the Operations Center just now. They told me two additional details: 

• Security forces from Tripoli arrived in Benghazi. 
• Post received a call from a person using a RSO phone that Chris was given saying that the caller was with a 

person matching Chris's description at a hospital and that he was alive and well. Of course, if he were alive and 
welf, one could ask why he didn't he make the call himself. - - -- - - l 
I ·-·-_ ~ - -- . . I 

o confirmation on whether they have completed the search of the consula~ compound .I 

. I hear more, I will pass it along. 

anks, 
IC 

2 

1.4(0) 
81 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2012-38774 Doc No. C05415775 Date: 04/17/2014 ••• 
~mu 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED . 

. :rom: Pelofsky1 Eric J 
Sent: Tuesday( Se.ptember 11, 2012 7:18 PM 
To: Rice, Susan E (USUN); Ryu, Rexoo Y; OiGarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Ahmed, Salman (USUN) 
Cc: Singh, Priya (USUN)~ Oat-Judge, Siobhan 
Subject: FW: Libya update from Beth Jones 

Here is the very latest that I've heard from NEA. See yellow highlights in particular. 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

·-- - -·------·------
From: Jones, Beth E 
Subject: RE: Libya update from Betti Jones 

Greg Hicks just provided the following update about the. three Embassy buildings in Tripoli: 

• All 33 COM (State) personnel in Tripoli are accounted for and currently they are all at the Residential 

[ __ COffiPOun.d. fh l -==---- --=- . _l 
• No one 1s currenlly at e m assy Csel . 

1.4(0) 
81 

Jtassed on U/S Kennedy's (ecommendatlon ~hat the personnel all move together to one compound In Tripoli; Greg said 
thar suggestion made good sense and that he would discuss with the COS as to which compound Is the most secure. 

Other points: 

•. Greg said he has closed the Embassy tomorrow, and no one will travel from the residential compound into town 
except, as necessary, for him, the RSO and the OAIT. 

• Greg and the RSO held a rown Hall meeting in the last half hour to reassure the Embassy staff; they remain calm 
and are responding well. 

• Greg has requested poflce protection l _ __ __ \at the moment, 
the police are protecting the Embassy. He is checking now on what he extra protection situation is with the 

I --
In Benghazi: 

• Gree is workit1 wit" I I - -
·----·~--··· --·--·-"---------- -- - ·----·-·---- - - ---......:..---

From: Fogarty, Danie! J 
. 

Sent: Tuesday, S ptember 11, 2012 S:SS PM 
·o: Fogarty, Daniel J; Nuland, Victoria J; Randolph, Lawrence M; Burns, Wiiiiam J; Sherman, Wendy R; Maananus, 

scph C (S); s_Spec alAssisrant:s; Sullivan, Jacob J; Kennedy, Patrick F; Mills, Oleryt D 
Cc: Zeya, Uzra S; Lakhdhlr, Kamala S; Miiier, James N; NEA-Start•Asslstanls-DL; Mcfarland, David C; Hicks, Gregory N; 

J 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2012-38774 Doc No. C05415775 Date: 04/17/2014 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2012-38n4 Doc No. C05415775 Date: 04117/2014 
•'h.lr..••~ .. , .. ,U,P IUft\I L>t ~'-••ic:, -''-'C.f-'ll'C.l 1 "' ,.>\..fhJUcu;1, NYiCl)U .1, VIUlJH~r LOLG~\Jr L, '\,llv, ... vta , -, ,,crt ... UO t.M.LJt:..:)"'' PU~M .. 

OAS-OL; Sidere.as, Evyenia; Gordon, Philip H; Nolan, Edwin R 
Sub~: RE; Ubya update from Beth Jones 

On working'.tC! lo~te Ambassador Stevens, the RSO team and militia a~ still on compound, which is SO acres - Greg 
exrfressed the hope that Ambassador Stevens is in hiding.somewhere on the-compound. The PO's residence is still on 
iife, 

--------- -- - .... -· .. 
From: Fogarty, Daniel J 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 S~32 PM 
To; Noland, Victoria J; Randolph, Lawrence M; Bums, William J; Shennan, Wendy R; Macmanus, Joseph E (S); · 
S_Speda!Asslstants; Sulllvan, Jacob J; Kennedy, Patrick F; Milts, Cheryl D 
Cc: Zeya, Uzra S; Lakhdhir, Kamala S; Miller, James N; NEA-Sta((-Assistants-DL; McFarland, David C; Hicks, Gregory N; 
Maxwell, Raymond O; Seche, Stephen A; 5chrnleJ'er1 Richard J; Dibble, Etftabeth L; Tolvr Nora F; NEA-UBYAOESK; NEA­
DAS-DL; Sldereas, Evyenlai Gordon, Phll!p H; Nolan, Edwin R . 
Subject: RE: Libya update from Beth Jones 

The fighting has stopped, DCM Greg Hicks just confirmed to me. He also confir"'ed one fataHty: ~an 'Sil'llt-f\',... a lOYter 
Cfi · . ~tte .tnkcii,..;1'~d el;f; His body has been recovered. The fi\'e ARSOs are accounted for, but they're stllf trying to 
'nd the Ambassador. 11,~. ~O'ciP.a'I orftq((,f~~~~n~Jh-&r·on ~t~; \'?itlf ·_ l~~m'b ' ~: 

, .. .Ave spoken to A/S Gordon and Liz: Dibble Is (Ontacting the Charge at The Hague, Ned Nolan, to inform them. __________ .. ____ .,,, _____________________ .. . ·-·---
From: Fogarty, Daniel J 
Sent: Tuesday,. September 11, 2012 5: 13 PM 
To: Fogarty, Daniel J; Bums, Willlam J; Sherman, Wendy R; Macmanus~ Joseph E (S)i S_SpedalAssistants; Sufllvan, 
Jacob J; Nuland, Victoria J; Kennedy, Patrick F 
Cc: Z.eya, Uua S; Lakhdhlr, Kamala S; M lier, James N; NEA-Staff-Assistaots-Dli Mcfarland, David C; Hicks, Gregory N; 
Maxwell, Raymond D; Seche, Stephen A; Schmierer, Richard J; Dibble, Elizabeth l 
Subject~ RE: Libya update from Beth Jones 

'ust spoke again with Greg Hicks, who confirmed the party lndudes Ambassador Stevens plus three, not plus four. Hie.ks 
has been in contact lwic with( -- - - -- -] 

I also urged Libyan Ambassador to the U.S. Aujali to engage on this immediately antte highest level. 

Ftom: Fogarty, Daniel J 
Sent: Tuesday, 5eptember 11, 2012 4:49 PM 
To: Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R.; Macmanus, Joseph E (SJ; S_SpecialAssistants; Sullfvan, Jacob J; Noland, 
/Jctorla . 

Zeya, Uua S; taktidhir, Kamala S; Miller, James Ni NEA-Staff~Assistaot;s-OL; Mcfarland, David C; Hicks, Gregory N; 

1.4(8) 
1.4(0) 
81 
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Maxwell, Raymond O; Seche, Stephen A; Schmierer, Richard J; Dibble, Elizabeth l 
Subject: Libya update from Beth Jones 

All: 

c ·Jones just spoke with DCM Tripoli Greg Hicks, who advised a Libyan militia (we now know this is the 17'" Feb 
hngade, as requested by Emb office) is responding to the attack on the diplomatic mi~ion in Benghazi. The QRF. ls in the 
compound, engagin~ the cittackers,.taklng fire, a~d W,O~ing I.ts way !hrough -~~-e ~01nP?-und .t~1~~l to the villa, .. h~rc 
Amqassador Stevens is· In safe haven furextractioo. The ARSO is also ere iil th compound. Greg spoke with Amb 
Slev ns b'IJJ o.n 2.0..mlnules..heJo.r.e.JJOC.cal which.was abou ·t n..mlnutesaeo...C - - -- ] 

I_ _ __ Jcmoassy 1ssent1rng1T1~01tarassmance· t'(Jij ngna?rrol1e"on stano- -

More updates to follow. 

-Dan 

s 

1.4(8) 
1.4(0) 
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-=rom: 
'>ent: 

l" 

' •bJect: 

God forbid . 

From: Pelofsky, Eric J 

Rice, Susan E (USUN) 
Tuesday, September 11, 2012 9:42 PM 
Petorsky, Eric J 
Re: Libya update from Beth Jones 

sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2.012 09:06 PM 
To: Rice, Susan E (USUN) 
Cc: Ahmed, Salman (USUN); Ryu, Rexon Y 
subject: RE: Libya update from Beth Jones 

Yes - I'm very, very worried. In particular, that he is either dead or this was a concerted effort to kidnap him. 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. [R~EW AUTHORITY: Sharon P,hmad, Senior Reviewerj 

from: Rice, SUsan E (USUN} 
Set:i~ Tuesday, September 11, 2012 9:05 PM 
fo: Petofsky, Eric l; Ryu, R.exon Y; DICarlo, Rosemary A (USUN}; Ahmed, Salman (USUN) 
·-:: Singh, Priya (USUN); Oat-Judge, Siobhan 
cbject: Ret Libya update fr.olTI Beth Jones 

Than~s- Stressing this big time. 

From: Pelofsky, Eric J 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 08:51 PM 
To: Rice, Susan E (USUN); Ryu, Rexon Y; DiCar1o1 Rosemary A (USUN); Ahmed, Salman (USUN) 
Cc: Singh, Priya (USUN); Oat-Judge, Siobhan 
Subject: RE: Libya update f'r-001 Seth Jones 

Susan1 

I ta\ked to the Operations Center just now. They told me two additional det~ils: 

• Security forces from Tripoli arrived in Benghazi. 
• Post received a call from a person using a RSO phone that Chris was given saying that the caUerwas with a 

person matching Chris's description at a hospital aod. that he afiv and ell. Of Q.Y!"1e,jf_he wer:e_aliYe 
.well, one could ask why he didn't he make the call himself. c ~~~-

(No .:;onfirmation on whether' they have complet~d the search of the consulate compound.) 

1.4(0) 
81 

• ., I hear morer I will pass it along. Clas.sified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS 04-09-2014, Class: CONFIDENTIAL - Reason: B1J 
1.4(B), ~ .4(Q)- Declassify on: 09~_1/2019 _ _ __ _ 
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SBU 
This email is UNClASSIFIED, 

From: Pelofsky, Eric J 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 7:18 PM 
To: Rice, Susan E (USUN); Ryu, Rexon Y; OiC.arto, Rosemary A (l.ISUN)i Ahmed, Salman (USUN) 
Cc: Singh, Priya (USUN}; Oat-Judge, Siobhan 
Subject: FW: Libya update frQ<TI Beth Jones 

Here is the very latest that I've heard from NEA. See yellow highlights in partio.ilar. 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Jones, Beth E 
SUbje<:t: RE: Libya update from Beth Jones 

Greg Hicks just provided the following update about the t.hree Embassy buildings In Tripoli: 

• AU 33 COM (State) personnel in Tripoli are accounted for and currently they are all at the Residential 
Com ound. 

1.4(0) 
81 

c -~~~~~ 
• No one Is currently at the Embassy itself. 

I passed on U/S Kennedy's recommendation thatthe personnel all move together to one compound in Tripoli; Greg said 
that suggestion made good sense and that he would discuss With the cos as to which compound is the most secure. 

Other points: 

• Greg said he has closed the Embassy tomorrow, and no one will travel from the residential compound into town 
except, as necessary, for him, the RSO and the DA TT. 

• Greg and the RSO held a Town Hllll meeting in the last half hour to reassure the Embassy staff; they remain calm 
and are responding well. 

• Greg has reqµested police protection for th~ at the moment. 
the police are protecting lhe Embassy. He is checking now on what the extra protection situation is.with the -- · - -- - =1 
~ -

In Benghazi: 

• 

'rom: Fogarty, Daniel J 
nt: Too;day, September 11, 2012. 5:55 PM 

2 
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To: Fogarty, Daniel J; Nuland, Victoria J; Randolph, La:~rence M; Bums, William J; Shemlan, We11dy R; Maananus, 
Joseph E (S); S_SpedalAssistants; Sullivan, Jacob J; Kennedy, Patrick F; Mills; Oleryl D 
Cc: Zeya, Uzra S; 1.:akhdhlr, Kamala S; Miller, James N; NEA·Staff-Assistants-DL; Mcf=ar1and1 David C; Hides, Gregory N; 
>taxweU, Raymond D; Seche; Stephen A; Sdlmierer, Richard J; Dibble, Elizabeth l; Toiv~ Nora F; NEA-llBYADESK; NEA­
""AS-DL; Sider-eas, Evyenia; Gordon, Philip H; Nolan, Edwin R 
·•"iect: RE: Libya update from Beth Jones 

From: Fogarty, Daniel J 
ient: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 S:32 PM 
ro: Nuland, Victoria J; Randolph, Lawrence Mi Bums, William 1; Sherman, Wendy R; Macmanus, Joseph E (S); 
;_SpedalAssistaots; Sullivan, Jacob J; Kennedy, Patrick F; Mills, Cheryl D 
:C: Zeya, Uzra S; lakhdhir, Kamala S; Miller, Jatne.5 N; NEA·Statf-Asslstants-DL; Mcfarland, David c; Hides, Gregory N; 
\1axwell, Raymond O; Sedle, Stephen A; Schmierer, Rldlard J; Dibble-, Elizabeth L; Toiv, Nora F; NEA-UBYADESK; NEA­
)AS-Ol; Sidereas, Evyenia; Gordon, Pttlllp H; Nolan, Edwin R 
~bjed: RE: Libya update from Beth Jdnes 

,r ·ghting has stopped, OCM Greg Hides just conftnned to me. He also eonfirmed one fatality: 
His body tias been recovered. The five ARSOs are accounted for, but they're still trying to 

have spoken to NS Gordon and li2: Dibble is contacting the Charge at The Hague, Ned Nolan, to infonn them. 

:rom: Fogarty, Daniel J 
;ent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 5:13 PM 
·o: Fogarty, Daniel J; Burns,. William J; Shennan, Wendy R; Macmanus, Joseph E (S); S_SpedalAssistants; Sullivan, 
acob J; Nuland, Victoria J; Kennedy, Patrick F 
:C: Zeya, Uua S; Lakhdhir, Kamala S; Mnler, james N; NEA·Staff-Assistants-DL; Mcfarland, David C; Hid<s,. Gregory N; 
-taxwell, Raymond D; Sedle, Stephen Ai Scflmfer'er, Rldlard J; Oibbfe, Elfzabeth L · 
:Ubject: RE: Libya update from Beth Jones 

ust spoke again with Greg Hicks, who confirmed the party includes Ambassador Stevens plus three, not plus four. Hicks 

rs been;,'°"''"~· witfl I -- --- --- --- --I I 

also urged Libyan Ambassador to the U.S. Aujall to engage on this immediately at the highest lever. 

........ : F-ogarty, Daniel J 
Tuesday, September 11, 2012 4:49 PM 

o: Burns, Wmiam J; Shennan, Wendy R; Macmanus, Joseph E (S); S_;SpedalAsslstants; Su,llivan, Jacob J; Nuland, 
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Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2012-38774 Doc No. C05415756 Date: 04/17/2014 ••• 

Cc: Zeya, Uzra S; Lakhdhir, Kamala S; Mnlerr James N; NEA·staff-Assistants-Dl; McFarland, David C; .Hicks, Greg.ory N; 
Maxwell, R.aymcmd D; Sedie, Stephen A; Schmierer, Richard J; Dibble, Elizabeth l 
Subject: Libya update from Beth Jones 

\II: 

8t.n Jones just spoke with DCM Tripoli Greg HiCks, who advised a Libyan militia (we now know this is the 17"' Feb 

brigade, u requested by Emb office) is responding to the attack on the. diplomatic mission in Benghazi. 

More updates to foHow. 

-Dan 
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